Acknowledgement Slip

This is to certify that hard copy of the proposal seeking prior approval of Central
Govarnment under the Forest (Conservation) Act 1980, as per details given below,
along with all necessary enclosures has been received in the Office of the Gujarat on
13/10/2021.

1. Proposal No. . FP/GJ/Pipeline/148392/2021

Proposed 300mm@ HDPE Effluent Disposal Pipeline
across SH-6 Asphalt Road (Bharuch - Dahej) from Navin
Fluorine Advanced Sciences Limited to CETP Dahej in

2. Proposal Name Vagra Taluka of District Bharuch.

3. Category of the

Provossl Pipeline
4. Date‘of_ 13/10/2021
Submission

5. Name of the User Agency with Contact Details

Name . Lalit

Mobile No. : 8238859782

State . Gujarat

District . Bharuch

Pincode : 392130
?I:I:)rea Applied 0.0041

(System Administrator)



PADMANABH

NAVIN FLUORINE ADVANCED SCIENCES LIMITED

D-2/11/A, Dahej Industrial Area, GIDC Phase - |l, Village-Vadadla,

Taluka-Vagrz. %isr:rigts-[;farufr? Gujarat—3%5281 30. \If\la:gv?rww?r.naﬁl.ii M A FAT LAL
GROUP

Creating value. Sharing value.

Ref : Navin Fluorine/Dahej/Effluent Pipeline/PF — 0.0072Ha./2021/15
Date: [?/10/2021

To
Deputy Conservator of Forest

Social Forestry Division
Bharuch

Sub: Permission for laying of Proposed 300mm@ HDPE Effluent Dis ipeli
posal Pipeline
across SH_—G_Asphalt Road (Bharuch - Dahej) from Navin Fluorine A’dv:nced
Sciences Limited to CETP Dahej in Vagra Taluka of District Bharuch.

(Proposed Diversion Area: 41.00 Sq.mtr. i.e. 0.0041 Hectares Area)

Dear Sir,

Please find encloseu ...rewith a proposal along with Annexures in four copi i
o > L pies for granting of No
Objection Certificate for laying of 300mm@ HDPE Effluent Pipeline in Protected Forest Igand as

mentioned above.

It may kindly be noted that Effiuent Pipeline will be laid in Bharuch District as under:
1) Across —40.50 mt on SH-6 Asphalt Road (Bharuch - Dahej)

The pipeline will be laid by excavation of a narrow strip of trench of size 90.00 cm width and by
horizontal directional drilling (HDD) for pushing the casing pipe wherever required. The same
strips of the trench will be reinstated to its original condition and the land area in queétion will not
be requir~~ to be handed over to the Navin Fluorine Advanced Sciences limited for its exclusive
use. The Applicant will not have any right other than that of the user. It is also intimated that no
structure will be erected on the pipeline route. The proposed Effluent pipeline will be laid
underground at a depth of 1.5 mtr and its width is 0.9 mtr (less than one meter) and not tree
cutting is required. You are requested to grant Protected Forest permission under general
apr"oval as per new Guidelines of Government of India, Ministry of Environment Forests &
Climate Change, (Forest Conservation Division), New Delhi dated 27.07.2020

The pipe'ine route proposed is most economical and use of bare-minimum forest |

: . and to lay on
SH-6 Asphait Road (Dahej-Bharuch) as stated herein above. It is not possible to lay fromyany
ot_h?r_arternate route except to use the proposed route of pipeline. Executive Engineer, R&B
Division, Bharuch have been requested to allow to lay pipeline as stated herein above and

permission is likely to be received shortly.
It is not possible to get land for laying the pipeline other than the road being used by the Forest
Department.

Considering the above, you are requested to grant the permission for the above works at
the earliest and oblige.

Regd. & Head Office : 2nd Floor, Sunteck Centre, 37/40, Subhash Road, Vile Parle (East), Mumbai-400057, India.
T-+91 22 66509999 F - +91 22 66509800 CIN No.: U24297MH2020PLC337262



-

M/s. DESHPANDE-PATIL CONSULTANTS, 26 “Guru Dakshina”, Mahavir Nagar, Near Sai
Ganesh Temple, Bharuch - 392 001, Phone / Fax No. (02642) 250052 Mobile No.
8866981115 have been retained as bonafide consultant by us in connection with ROU and
statutory clearance work for said project. They would provide further information and
clarifications as required. They would also accompany authorities for field inspection.

Hope you will be kind enough to take the appropriate action for the act of which we shall be
grateful to you.

Thanking you,

Yours Sincerely,
For Navin Fluorin

dva?ced Sciences Limited

-

CESN

Mr. Vinay Tiwari
Senior Manager (EHS)
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